Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Price, Henryetta; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov); Aaron
Lieb; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: COG - Machalada Federal #3D - 2 RP 4152 - Remediation Notification

Mike and Henryetta,
COG is scheduled to perform the proposed remediation at the above referenced site on Monday (2-12-18). Tetra Tech
will perform the proposed remediation in accordance to the approved work plan. Once completed, Tetra Tech will then

follow-up with a closure report for the site. Let me know if you need additional information or have any questions,
thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
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